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Headfort House

Presbyterian Church

St.John’s Cemetery

One of the two Presbyterian
churches in Meath, the Kells church
was built in 1871 on lands donated
by Thomas Taylour, 3rd Marquess
of Headfort. The majority of the
church’s members at that time were
Scottish families working on the
Headfort Estate.

St John’s cemetery is located on
the site of Kells Priory Hospital.
Don’t miss the carving known as
The ‘Abbess of St. John’ which is
thought to be associated with
the Knights Hospitaller of

St. John. of Jerusalem.

The Book of Kells

The world-famous Book of Kells is the
crowning glory of the Celtic illuminated
manuscript art form, and one of the most
important early medieval treasures of
Western Europe. Written in Latin, it
contains the full text of the Four Gospels
of the New Testament Bible.

The Book of Kells may have been written
entirely at the monastery in Kells or more
likely begun in lona in Scotland and com-
pleted in Kells where it remained for the
best part of 1,000 years.

In 1653 it was sent to Dublin for safe-
keeping by Charles Lambert, Governor of
Kells and it was later donated to Trinity
College by Henry Jones, Bishop of Meath
where it remains to this day.

You can view a high-quality facsimile
copy of The Book in the Kells Courthouse
Tourism and Cultural Hub, the Church of
St. Columba on the Monastic Site or in the
foyer of the Headfort Arms Hotel.
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The Archaeology and
History of the Hill of Lloyd

The Spire stands on the site of
what is thought to be an ancient
Iron Age ring fort where recent
geophysical scans of the hill show
a massive hillfort of concentric
ditches ringing the summit of the
hill. It can be best appreciated
looking across the field from the
Kieran Flanagan Way.

The Hill was known as ‘Mullach
Aiti’, translating to the current day
‘Lloyd’. The Hillfort’s

purpose was to guard the
approaches from the Kingdom

of Bréifne (Cavan) to the ancient
Kingdom of Midhe (Meath).
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Kells, County Meath, is a 45-minute drive from Dublin airport and

Dublin City via a (M50/M3) motorway link or a regular express bus
service. This designated heritage town offers the visitor a range of
activities and attractions and its excellent location and road links
makes it an ideal and welcoming place to stay when exploring the
Boyne Valley and other nearby destinations.

From angling, golf and walking to the remains of an ancient
monastery, Celtic crosses and award winning accommodation and
dining, Kells is an ideal destination for every member of the family.

For more information on our town visit

discoverboynevalley.ie

Kells Courthouse Tourism and Cultural Hub

Headfort Rd, Kells, Co. Meath, A82 RY62

(located opposite the Market Cross on the
R147 entering Kells from Navan)
Free admission. For opening hours see website.

T +353(0) 46 924 7508
E kellscourthouse@discoverboynevalley.ie

W discoverboynevalley.ie
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Birthplace of Ireland’s Ancient East

This project has been funded by Féilte Ireland and Meath County Council and supported by Kells and District Tourism
Network and Boyne Valley Tourism.

Festivals

St. Patrick’s Day (with Kells Silver Band est. 1848)
Every St. Patrick’s Day 17th March
familyfun.ie/kells-st-patricks-day-festival

Hinterland Festival of Literature & Arts Kells — June
hinterland.ie

Kells Type Trail June — August
facebook.com/KellsTypeTrail

ABLEFEST Music & Arts Festival — July
facebook.com/ablefest

Moynalty Steam Threshing Festival | Every August
moynaltysteamthreshing.ie

National Heritage Week | Nationwide, Every August
heritageweek.ie

Culture Night — September
discoverboynevalley.ie

Féile Siamsa Glas — September
discoverboynevalley.ie

Samhain Festival of Food & Culture
foodcultureireland.ie
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Kells
Heritage Town

Original home of the Book of Kells

A treasure trove of fascinating
history throughout the ages...
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IRELAND'S
ANCIENT EAST

discoverboynevalley.ie
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Virginia

ﬁ Original site of the Town Gates

4 Street Information Signs

1 Kells Courthouse Tourism
& Cultural Hub

2 Market Cross

Kells Monastic Past

Moynalty Ke||s H isto ric Trai| Diarmait mac Cerbaill, High King of Tara is said to have

granted the ‘Din of Ceanannus’ to St Colmcille in the 6th

Century to establish a monastery. In 804 the Columban
Ardee community on the island of lona returned to Kells to

escape the Norse raiding parties. The present church on
the monastic site was built in 1778 and renovated in 1965.

Carrick Gate

Monastic Si‘ :

Round Tower

Dating from the 9th Century, the Round or Bell Tower (cloighteach in
Irish) has five windows, each of which looks out over one of the five
ancient roads that leads into the town of Kells. Standing at a height of

Siofoc Gate Cer . place X approximately 100 feet tall, it dominates the surrounding countryside
Kenlis Sesen® W 0 oS as a powerful symbol of Christianity. Used as a bell-tower and a place
5 ) f L of sanctuary, it stood witness to countless bloody attacks by Vikings and
- NE native raiders alike.
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Athboy/Mullingar High Crosses
The High Crosses in Kells are among the most important in Ireland.
There are three High Crosses and a Cross base on the monastic site.
The biblical scenes depicted on the crosses may have been used for
religious instruction, but it is thought that their main function was
0 . to proclaim the importance of the Kells ecclesiastical site.
3 St John’s Cemetery 5 Parnell Garden 9 Kells Printing Works 12 Presbyterian Church
2 Ohyer Ushers 13 St. Colmcille’s Well
Auction Rooms
10 Churchyard Wall 14 Spire of Lloyd o
7 The Monastic Site Market Cross
St. Colmcille’s House
4 Kells Town Hall
. Dating from the 9th Century, it is thought that this stone oratory
11 Bective Square may have been built to house the relics of St. Colmcille which were
. brought from lona. It is also believed that the Columban monks
15 Headfort House & Bridge brought the Book of Kells here when they moved from lona. The roof
5 is barrel-vaulted with three small chambers in the roof space. The
8 St. Colmcille’s House Columban community thrived and Kells became a centre of art, ed-
ucation and craftsmanship up to the 12th century. Both the ‘Annals
of the Four Masters’ and the ‘Down Survey’ mention an underground
passage joining St. Colmcille’s House to St. Columba’s Church.
Kells Town Hall St. Colmcille’s House
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